
 
 

 
 

 
                            

                     
 
               

          
 

   
 

  

       
 

  

              
 

 
                        
                  
           

 

CC22.14.1
From: Ulli Watkiss 
To: Centre-Table; Marilyn Toft 
Subject: FW: Ward 22 - CC22.14Declaring a Vacancy in the Office of Councillor, Ward 22, Scarborough-Agincourt 
Date: June 29, 2020 8:08:18 AM 

From: Jim Karygiannis [mailto:  
Sent: June 28, 2020 4:10 PM 
To: Ulli Watkiss <Ulli.Watkiss@toronto.ca> 
Cc: Clerk <clerk@toronto.ca>; ; sdewart@dgllp.ca 
Subject: Ward 22 - CC22.14Declaring a Vacancy in the Office of Councillor, Ward 22, Scarborough-Agincourt 

Ms. Watkiss 

This is an email to  confirm that I have instructed my counsel to seek leave to appeal the decision of the Court of Appeal for Ontario to the Supreme 
Court of Canada and to seek a stay of the order of the Court of Appeal for Ontario dated June 24, 2020. 

I would appreciate if this is communicate to members of council in their deliberation for item: 
CC22.14Declaring a Vacancy in the Office of Councillor, Ward 22, Scarborough-Agincourt 

Thank you in advance 

CC: Sean Dewart 

Regards, 

Sent from my BlackBerry on a mobility network. 

Jim Karygiannis Personal 
 


 
Best way to reach me if this is a PERSONAL MATTER is to email me.
 

This e-
mail may be privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights and obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-
mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-
mail in error, please advise me (by return e-mail or otherwise) immediately. 
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